
                                                  
 

Addendum #1 

 

Request for Qualifications 

Consulting Engineering Services 

West Florissant Avenue Great Streets 

St. Louis County Project No. AR-1665 

Federal Project No. STP-5606(606) 

 

The following is a list of questions received by St. Louis County on the West Florissant Avenue Great Streets 

project: 

 

Question: Is it possible for firms to be both a sub-consultant and prime consultant? 

 

Answer: As stated in the RFQ, a consultant may submit qualifications as the prime or as part of a team 

as a sub, not both. 

 

 

Question: Could you expand on the consultant services required for the “Preliminary Architectural 

Enhancement Design”? 

 

Answer: There may be features which require professional services that could be considered the 

practice of architecture. 

 

 

Question: Can you please expand on the role that East-West Gateway, the City of Ferguson, and the 

City of Dellwood will play on the project?  Specifically, what role will they play in the 

selection and delivery of the West Florissant Great Streets Project? 

 

Answer: Representatives from East-West Gateway, the City of Ferguson, and the City of Dellwood 

will serve on the Selection Committee and will be integral stakeholders throughout the project 

development process. St. Louis County will be the sole party to the professional services 

contract. 

 

 

Question: The RFQ states:  “ It is required that your firm’s SOQ (RSMo 8.285 through 8.291) and an 

Affidavit of Compliance with the federal work authorization program along with a copy of 

your firm’s E-Verify Memorandum of Understanding (15 CFR 60-15.020) be submitted with 

your firm’s Statement of Qualifications.  These items do not count towards the 45-page 

limit.” 

 

We are assuming that the referenced SOQ (RSMo 8.285 through 8.291) is our firms SF330 

Part II.  Is this correct and therefore the SF330 Part II will not be included in the 45-page 

limit? 

 

Answer: This is standard language required by MoDOT.  The 45-page (maximum) document will 

comprise your SOQ.  It is not St. Louis County’s intent to require consultants to submit any 

portion of SF330 as part of their submittal.  




